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TO: Dr. Koultourides and Members of Council
FROM: Dustin Anderson, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Change Order No. 027

DATE: May 3, 2021

Background

The construction of 45t St and Calumet Ave include the construction of concrete median center curb to
separate opposing traffic and provide additional stormwater management. Not included under the
contract is any delineation of the center curb.

Methodology

For improved visibility and safety, the median center curb vertical face and top of curb will be painted
yellow. An estimated quantity of 6,800 lineal feet (LF) of median center curb on 45% St and Calumet Ave
are included in this change order. The sum of this change order includes manpower, equipment, and
traffic control necessary to complete the work.

The total cost of this change order is expected to be $10,336.00 and will be non-participating since the
work is considered a project upgrade and scope change.

If approved, this change order would be 0.050% of the original contract price and the total changes to
date would be $1,667,349.07 or a 8.118% increase of the total project cost.

This change order has been reviewed and approved by our construction engineering firm DLZ as well as
INDOT. The unit cost per LF is $0.54 below INDOT average bid history.

Recommendation
By motion and roll-call vote, approve Change Order No. 027 for INDOT Contract B-36229 in the amount
of $10,336.00.



